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Look out on the lawn and what do you see? 
Lots of flowers and grass and many a tree; 
But if you look and try very hard, 
You see history in this famous yard. 

Let's turn the clock 'round 
To 1800 in Washington town. 
That was the year John Adams and wife 
Became the first family in White House life. 

In all its one hundred and seventy-six years, 
This House has shared the laughter and tears, 
Not just of the families who came here to stay, 
But of the whole Nation at work and at play. 

Abe Lincoln lived here in the midst of a war, 
And soldiers camped on the lawn by the door. 
Astronauts and inventors, poets and kings, 
Parades and picnics, weddings and things--
All these are part of the White House story, 
And America's two hundred years of glory. 

Here where your Easter egg rolls 
Is also where our history unfolds. 
For America's birthday this very year, 
Let's join together in a special cheer: 
"To America--the land of the free, 
To what she was and what she will be." 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 15, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR MRS. FORD 

SUBJECT: White House Easter Egg Roll 

I have just received from the printers the poem that each child 
will receive at the Easter Egg Roll. I thought you would like to 
have several copies. 

Also enclosed is the badge which the 11winners 11 of the egg-rolling 
contests will receive. 

Thank you. 

~:q 
Mike Farrell 

Attachments 
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